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Ms Heather Morrison 
Copeland Borough Council 
Development Control 
The Copeland Centre Catherine Street 
Whitehaven 
Cumbria 
CA28 7SJ 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Our ref: NO/2024/116012/01-L01 
Your ref: 4/24/2107/0F1 
 
Date:  30 April 2024 
 
 

 
Dear Ms Morrison 
 
TWO STOREY MODULAR BUILDING    
 
SELLAFIELD, SEASCALE       
 
Thank you for consulting us on the above application. 
 
Prior to the determination of this application, we kindly request that we be consulted on 
the contaminated land assessment that has been submitted to allow us to consider any 
potential impacts to controlled waters.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Philip Carter 
Planning Officer - Sustainable Places 
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